AO 91 (Rev. 5/85) Criminal Complaint USDC IN/ND case 1:05-cr-00070-HAB-SLC document 1 filed 12/02/05 page 1 of 1

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

DION A. WALKER (Name and Address of Defendant) CASE NUMBER: 1:05-MJ- 47

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best

of my knowledge and belief. On or about November 30, 2005 in Allen county, in the Northern

District of Indiana defendant did, (Track Statutory Language of Offense)

knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute a controlled substance, namely, 50 grams or more of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, commonly known as "crack," a Schedule II Controlled Substance;

in violation of Title 21 United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

I further state that I am a(n) Detective FWPD/DEA Task Force Officer and that this complaint is based on Official Title

the following facts:

See attached Affidavit

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof. \boxtimes Yes \Box No

> /S/ Stacey M. Jenkins Signature of Complainant Stacev M. Jenkins Detective FWPD/DEA Task Force Officer

Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence,

December 2, 2005 at Date

Fort Wayne, Indiana City and State

Roger B. Cosbey, U.S. Magistrate Judge Name and Title of Judicial Officer

/S/ Roger B. Cosbey Signature of Judicial Officer